

Pulaski Music Booster Meeting

Monday, September 10, 2018

Meeting called to order by PCSMB President Mindy Jensen at 7:02pm

Treasurer's Report (Lisa Voelker-PCSMB Treasurer)

- PMB acct balances are reported as - Checking: \$41,428 Money Market \$72,905, Endowment \$3,507, Cash box \$200.
- Motion to approve August report by Michael Volker seconded by Michelle Graf, motion approved.

Secretary Report (Lisa Evenson-PCSMB Secretary)

- Hard copy of the August minutes taken by Lisa Evenson were available for review
- Motion to approve August minutes by Lisa Volker seconded by Sue Tengowski, motion approved.

Directors'/Officers' reports:

Band (Mr. Busch-Director of Bands)

- Thanks to everyone who helped during marching season!!!!!!
- Planning on keeping the marching skills fresh by attending some seasonal parades
- Looking at having the Sounds of the Season concert on 12/15 at Peace Lutheran or SS Edward and Isidore Church
- Trip updates:
 - Sign up in January for rooms and buses
 - Carnegie Hall performance will be on DVD with the parade footage
 - \$1190 due to staying in NJ after Carnegie Hall and not going back to original hotel
 - Parade has no corners and there will not be any new music to learn

Jazz Band (Mr. Guerrero-Asst. Director of Bands)

- Thanks to all boosters for the Jazz, Parade and Choir help!!!
- RR Jazz practice has started at 6am
- Introduced new member Elizabeth Hall from Seminole HS in Florida
- Jazz dinner tickets available for 11/10
- Jazz 2/3 starts later in the Fall
- This year there will be a Jazz Combo II group
- Concert Winds has group practice on Mondays
 - 4 rehearsals (9/17, 9/24, 10/8 & 10/15) must attend 3 of the 4
- 10/18 Concert for Concert Winds

Choir (Mrs. Brown-Director of Choirs)

- Thank you to parents for all their help
- Car Wash and brat fry Saturday 9/8 had a \$963 profit
- There will be new music for the March Trip
- Acafellas is a men's group that started up
- Freshman have an ukulele choir that originally started at PCMS
- Chamber/Show Choir have started up

Choir Council (Allysa Brukret, President)

- Showcase auditions start 9/26
- Everyone singing the National Anthem before the Homecoming Game 10/5

Band Council (Sarah Kurowski, President)

- Field show is going well and Band Night is next week, September 21
- FYI - The PHS Marching Band was invited to the D-Day parade in France

- Considering attending the following holiday parades:
 - GB Christmas Parade Sat. 11/17 (during deer season)
 - Appleton Holiday Parade Tues. 11/20 7pm
 - Loyalty Parade VFW Sat. 4/27
 - Electric Parade Fri. 6/7 9pm
- Jazz Dinner Dance tickets are available, Michael Voelker offered to drive the truck on 11/9 for set up, Lisa V and Karen K offered to help iron table clothes

Agenda Items:

SNAP! fundraiser – Ben Brockman

- Ben explained that SNAP is a social donation platform which uses quality emails and texts to get donations via We Pay
- Kids are requested to send 20 emails each and typically 8 will respond
- Email should state what the \$ is for, that it is tax deductible and include a video
- Band keeps 70-77% of monies raised based on responses (emails are not sold)
- Goal is based on the number of participants
- Need a time that all the kids are available and timing is important
- Lisa Voelker volunteered to chair

Booyah (Tom Tengowski)

- Weekend of 10/6-10/7, 6-8 students needed Saturday and 4 students needed Sunday
- Please save your ice cream pails

Band Feed (Mindy Jensen)

- Volunteer Spot up and running for the band feeds, 9/21 and 10/5 we need donations and help with feeding the band

Tuba Necks and Bits

- 3 sets needed at a cost of \$100-\$150 a set
- Vote taken and approved to buy 6 sets

Fundraising Updates

- Fish Boil is not working out this year
- Suggested a Corn hole tournament with Polish food and beer
 - Erin McCallum observed a tournament in Crivitz & discussed options
- Grape picking an option again this year for the general trip fund

Bandmates (Kathleen Caylor)

- At this Friday night's game, she will do individual photos and then next Friday do section photo's.

Resch Center Fundraising/Lambeau Ticket Scanning (Jen Rhoades)

- October dates will be posted soon
- Packers offered Boosters the whole gate next year for ticket scanning if we want it

Met Force (Bill and Deb Larscheid)

- Need help with the half time show, it requires about 17 to move equipment and set up, if you can help meet at the south side of the field when there is 3 minutes left in the

Other Items not on agenda:

Motion to adjourn by Michael Voelker; seconded by Michelle Lowery

Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm Next Meeting will be Monday, October 8th, 7:00 pm LGI-1